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From: Adam Haas

To: Leavengood, Emily

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [GETEM] Flock Request
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 10:45:00
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Emily!

From: Leavengood, Emily <Leavengood.E@portseattle.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 09:41

To: Adam Haas <AHaas@KIRKLANDWA.GOV>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [GETEM] Flock Request

CAUTION/EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the City Of Kirkland. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
contentis safe.

27-Specifidntelligenct

-Emily

V/R

Detective E. Leavengood #407
Port of Seattle Police Department
Criminal Investigations Division
Valley Hostage Negotiation Team

Leavengood.E@portseattle.org
(206) 939-2347

- ) , - , -, Port
The nation's finest Port police of Seattle

To request a copy of your police report, CLICK HERE.

From: Adam Haas <000001d3928cf571-dmarc-request@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 8:00 AM
To: GETEM@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV




mailto:AHaas@kirklandwa.gov

mailto:Leavengood.E@portseattle.org

mailto:Leavengood.E@portseattle.org

https://portofseattlepolice.nextrequest.com/

mailto:000001d3928cf571-dmarc-request@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV

mailto:GETEM@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] [GETEM] Flock Request

WARNING: External email. Links or attachments may be unsafe.

CAUTION: External Email

Detective Adam R. Haas #340
Investigations Unit

Kirkland Police Department
11750 NE 118" ST

Kirkland, WA 98034

Phone (425) 587-3505

Fax (425) 587-3482

Email: ahaas@kirklandwa.gov

Privacy Policy

List-Unsubscribe: Click and press Send
List-Owner:

GETEM is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is
maintained to prevent, mitigate or respond to criminal acts or to protect against threats to
public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a substantial likelihood of
threatening public safety.

“The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it
has been addressed. If you read this communication and are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, other
than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”
Please email the list owner with any questions.



mailto:ahaas@kirklandwa.gov

https://www.seattle.gov/tech/initiatives/privacy/about-the-privacy-program

mailto:getem-unsubscribe-request@talk2.seattle.gov

mailto:getem-request@talk2.seattle.gov








From: Leavengood, Emily

To: Adam Haas

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [GETEM] Flock Request
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 09:40:55
Attachments: image002.png

CAUTION/EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the City Of Kirkland. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

27-Specifidntelligenc

-Emily

V/R

Detective E. Leavengood #407
Port of Seattle Police Department
Criminal Investigations Division
Valley Hostage Negotiation Team

Leavengood.E@portseattle.org
(206) 939-2347

[Pt P ’ ~, p ~ Iy Port
The nation Sjmest Portpoll,ce of Seattle’

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

27-Specifidntelligence
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
11750 NE 1181 ST

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








From: Alana Ihsan

To: BATLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: Re: [BATLIST] KIRPD LPR/Flock Request
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 13:01:13

-Alana lhsan

From: Alana lhsan <00000448a4855f07-dmarc-request @TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 08:54

To: BATLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV

Subject: [BATLIST] KIRPD LPR/Flock Request

CAUTION/EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the City Of Kirkland. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

CAUTION: External Email

Alana lhsan, MSCA

Crime Analyst

Kirkland Police Department

11750 NE 118" Street

Kirkland, WA 98034-7114
425-587-3432

aihsan@kirklandwa.gov
PDCrimeAnalysisUnit@kirklandwa.gov

Privacy Policy
List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner



mailto:aihsan@kirklandwa.gov

mailto:BATLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV

mailto:aihsan@kirklandwa.gov

mailto:PDCrimeAnalysisUnit@kirklandwa.gov

https://www.seattle.gov/tech/initiatives/privacy/about-the-privacy-program

mailto:batlist-unsubscribe-request@talk2.seattle.gov

mailto:batlist-subscribe-request@talk2.seattle.gov

mailto:batlist-request@talk2.seattle.gov



BATLIST is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

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
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 08:55:31

CAUTION/EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the City Of Kirkland. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

CAUTION: External Email |

27- -Specifidntelligence

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










From: Dylan Pierce

To: BATLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: [BATLIST] ORT ATI/Flock Request - Kirkland PD #25-21760
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 23:22:20

CAUTION/EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the City Of Kirkland. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

1s safe.
CAUTION: External Email

27- Specn‘ldntelllgenc

Thanks,
Dylan



mailto:DPierce@kirklandwa.gov
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
Subject: [GETEM] Flock Request
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 08:03:01

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
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